Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 2:04 PM

To: '‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market Value - SGY7586R; OUR REF: CMTD1802732; DOA:
26.06.2018

Dear Agnes,

The MV of SGY 7586R is $23K-$25K(est) as at Jun’18.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 12:19 PM

To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market Value - SGY7586R; OUR REF: CMTD1802732; DOA: 26.06.2018

Dear Agnes,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes [mailto:agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 12:10 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' (assignments@I|kkauto.com) <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Enquiry on Market Value - SGY7586R; OUR REF: CMTD1802732; DOA: 26.06.2018

Dear LKK
Please advise the market value of SGY7586R as at 26.06.2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards



Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302
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